
From: Biedermann, <Cynthia@DGS>
To: "Rose, Debra" <drose@nfpa.org>

Date: 6/28/2016 11:13:11 AM
Subject: FW: 2016 California Codes- Shipping + Electronic

Hi Deb,

Please see the email that follows concerning the new 2016 California code. John Moore at BNi is handling the hard copy shipping and distribution of the new California Electrical Code. However, 

could you review the questions concerning the electronic versions/access and advise?

Thank you!

Cynthia 
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NEW YEAR, NEW CODE!
Publication Date: July 1, 2016 Effective Date: January 1, 2017

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 10:13 AM
Subject: 2016 California Codes- Shipping + Electronic 
Importance: High

Good morning,

I will be forwarding the master state agency shipping information for the new California codes today. Please confirm who should receive the shipping information on your end.

Many of the state agencies are asking for electronic versions of the codes as well as hard copies. Can you please advise how your specific electronic access will work? For example, will individuals and

/or agencies be provided with disk or an online link and/or individual passwords to access searchable, downloadable, printable parts of the code? Will both PC and Mac users be able to easily access? 

Additionally, please provide an ETA regarding availability of the electronic versions.

And lastly, please let me know what you need from me in order to fulfill the electronic requests. The list I forward today will include electronic versions but it is primarily intended for shipping the hard 

copies ASAP.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this request!

Sincerely,

Cynthia
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